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File #:  Version: 110-0343 Name: Individual Service Agreement - YMCA of the East
Bay - Barack Obama Academy

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:3/30/2010 Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 4/14/2010

Enactment date: 4/14/2010 10-0535Enactment #:

Title: Ratification by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) between District and YMCA of the East Bay, Oakland, CA, for the latter to
facilitate the following activities during the Enrichment Period, tutoring, English and Spanish learner
support and other academic assistance programs (Options D) with these programs having as its
emphasis the goals of academic support, life skills development and career education and planning,
for students at Barack Obama Academy, for the period  December 1, 2009 through June 17, 2010, in
an amount not to exceed $6,182.00, pursuant to the terms and conditions as specified in the MOU.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 10-0343 - INDIVIDUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - YMCA OF THE EAST BAY - BARACK OBAMA
ACADEMY

Contact: Toni.McElroy@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedBoard of Education4/14/2010 1 Pass

Recommended FavorablyTeaching and Learning Committee4/1/2010 1 Pass

Ratification by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between District and YMCA of the East Bay, Oakland, CA, for the latter to facilitate the
following activities during the Enrichment Period, tutoring, English and Spanish learner support and other academic
assistance programs (Options D) with these programs having as its emphasis the goals of academic support, life
skills development and career education and planning, for students at Barack Obama Academy, for the period
December 1, 2009 through June 17, 2010, in an amount not to exceed $6,182.00, pursuant to the terms and
conditions as specified in the MOU.
[Enter body here.]

Oakland Unified School District Printed on 7/5/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

